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Amendment No. 002 is being issued to provide answers to questions posed for this project, as follows:

Lot 1

Q1. Will the successful bidder receive mailing addresses for the 1350 properties?
A1. Yes. As well, we will also provide, in most cases, a phone number and contact name.

Q2. Is an estimate available of the percentage breakdown between urban and rural properties that 
require radon measurement?

A2. All of the properties are in Ward 1 of Port Hope which is an urban area.

ANNEX A - Statement of Work

Section 6 Scope of Work

Q3.  Page 7 of 24, 8th bullet -Please confirm that PHAI is requesting that the foils are to be returned to 
PHAI as opposed to being archived at the RSSI laboratory.

A3. Foils are to be archived at RSSI.

Section 9 Contractor Qualifications

Q4. Page 9 of 24, Items 2 and 5 - can it be assumed that the reference to QP under O. Reg. 153/04 
includes a Qualified Person for Risk Assessment as well as ESA as referenced. See also the 
question related to Achievements of Key Personnel.

A4. No, the QP must be only QPESA. 

Q5. Page 9 of 24, point 3 -are qualifications for financial/accounting services considered applicable to 
this project scope? 

A5. Annex A - Statement of Work, Page 9 of 24 at Contractors Qualifications
Article 3. delete in its entirety.  

Section 11 Schedule

Q6. Page 10 of 24, - can you provide a target 'award of contract' date.
A6. An award is to be made shortly after bid evaluation.

ANNEX B - Basis of Payment 

Section A General Tasks

Q7, This section specifies the required format and supporting information for calculating the Estimated
Total Price. Can you confirm that all project tasks (i.e. attending monthly meetings) are not 
expected to be scaled to a cost per estimated property units as illustrated in the sample table? 

A7. The costs for all tasks to complete the scope of work must be included in the unitary price.
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ANNEX E - Technical Evaluation 

Section 1.2 Specific Requirements for Proposal Format

Q8. This section makes reference to "Licensing Information" being a part of the proposal content, 
could you clarify what licensing information should be included in the proposal?

A8, The licensing information is not part of the maximum number of pages.  Please refer to Annex E - 
Mandatory Technical Criteria.  

Section 2.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria 

Q9. Items 1 and 2 in Mandatory Requirements suggests that up to three project descriptions can be 
submitted to meet the mandatory requirements. Can you confirm that per Section 2.2.1, only the 
first two listed in the proposal will be considered for scoring, or will all three projects descriptions 
be used in the scoring process. 

A9. For meeting the mandatory criteria 3 projects must be submitted meeting the requirements of 
Section 2.1, items 1 and 2.
For meeting the requirements of section 2.2.1, only two projects should be provided and will be 
scored. If more than two projects are submitted, only the first two projects will be scored.

Q10. Items 3 indicates that the project team must include one person for each of the categories 
identified. Does this preclude a person from serving in more than one role and being scored 
separately in each. 

A10. No, this doesn't preclude a person from serving in more than one role. If a person is serving in 
more than one role, the demonstrated relevant experience in each role proposed must be clearly 
identified. Separate submissions for each proposed role may be required to demonstrate the 
relevant experience in the proposed role.

Q11. Recognizing the PHAI has a communications team that effectively liaises with the community, can
you clarify the expected role of the "communications specialist" on the project team. Is this person
to provide strategic advice and direction on developing communications strategies at a high level 
(i.e. community outreach) or is their role more one of developing the communication tools used on
a day-by-day basis (i.e. direct communications with households)? 

A11. Direct communications with households to fulfill the requirements of the SOW and liaising with 
PHAI communications staff as required.

Section 2.2.4 Achievements of Key Personnel

Q12. In this section education, certifications and professional accreditation includes qualification as 
Qualified Person ESA under O. Reg. 153/04. Can you please confirm that a QPRA serves as an 
equivalent level of qualification as it is our experience that QPRAs have specific training and 
experience in conducting and evaluating the results of exposure assessments, which often 
include the results of indoor air surveys. Section 6 of Reg. 153/04 requires QPRAs to have a 
specific combination of education and experience as it relates to environmental site assessments 
and risk assessment. Under O. Reg. 153/04 Risk assessments, which include an evaluation of 
human health risk must be completed under the supervision of a QPRA.

A12. The QP must be a QPESA.
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Lot 2

Q13. ANNEX A – Statement of Work
Section 8 Quality Assurance / Quality Control

            This section states “The Contractor shall submit a QA/QC plan with the proposal”. Does 
the submitted QA/QC plan count towards the 30 page limit specified in Annex E section 1.2?

A13. No, the QA/QC plan does not count toward the 30 page limit and does not need to be 
submitted until award of contract.
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